Jane Bennett

From: Darren Dennett PC 46012646 <im0 |icc. uk >
Sent: 05 January 2017 21:03

To: Jane Bennett; SO e

Cc Paul Dime iy

Subject: FW: 22 Marine terr

Attachments: ATTOO001.txt

Jane

Below are the full conditions that i have been discussing with Mr Dillon. These have now been agreed.

1. Sale by retail of alcohol 0900 to 2300 hours 01*" April to 30™ September, 0900 — 2200 hours 1°" October to
31* March
2. No drink that is not a spirit of wine will be stronger than 6%
S All alcohol will be purchased By a recognised wholesaler, copies of purchase will be produced on request
from the Police or Council Licensing ~ (J @ A g r"”“’v

authority. "
4, All alcohol that is not on a shelf or in a fridge will be locked away in store cupboard. No alcohol will be
stored on the shof floor.
5. At all times licensable activity is taking place there will a minimum of ONE personal license holder on duty
on the shop floor working.
6. No more than two under 16s at any one time unless accompanied by an adult.
7, CCTV working and recording with a 30 day record function i
8, No alcohol near the entrance / exit
9, Any sales to intoxicated street drinkers will be dealt with robustly and with review.

Jerry, please can you confirm to Jane Bennet that you accept these conditions. | only ask this as the emails between
ourselves did not show the link that these were the conditions we were agreeing on.

Jane if no email has been received then please use the formal objection form | have emailed you in a separate email.
As the Police would then not support this application if confirmation has not been received.

Kind regards
Regards

Darren

PC 12646 DENNETT
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